Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe

AanjiBimaadizing Program

TO: Tribal TANF Families

FROM: Mille Lacs Band Aanjibimaadizing TANF Programs

DATE: 3/18/2020

RE: CONVID-19 Response

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic TANF will be enacting the following measures to
keep our families safe:

All TANF families that DO NOT have income do not need to turn in monthly
reporting or meet with a case manager.

All TANF families that DO have income still need to drop-off, email, or mail
in a Household Report Form (HRF) and income verification by the 8th of the
month.

Good cause will be granted for sanctions that are currently in place and
supplements will be issued for March. No sanctions will be imposed until
further notice. Sanctions to be lifted include: Mille Lacs Band child support,
employment service sanctions. Any child support sanctions from another
county or state will remain in place.

Verification of income can be requested by phone and emailed to case
managers.

Face to face interviews may be waived and completed by phone for intake,
reviews and emergency assistance.

If you feel you need to meet in person with your case manager call ahead, email or

text your case manager to schedule. These changes will be in place until further

notice to help families stay healthy during this time. Please reach out to your case

manager if you need assistance.
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District 1
Kaari Weyaus 218-316-2437
kaari.weyaus@millelacsband.com

Ann Stafford 320-630-5769
ann.stafford@maillelacsband.com

District 2 & 2A
Winona Crazythunder 218-670-0531
winona.crazythunder@maillelacsband.c

Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe

AanjiBimaadizing Program

om

District 3
Renee Allen 320-591-0559
renee.allen@maillelacsband.com

Donna Churchill 763-33-4682
donna.churchill@millelacsband.com

Urban
Dawn Paro 612-368-9417
dawn.paro@millelacsband.com

Winona Spaulding 612-360-7219
winona.spaulding@maillelacsband.com
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